DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON WIESBADEN
UNIT 29623
APO AE 09005-9623

17 JUL 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR United States Army Garrison (USAG) Wiesbaden Directorates,
Military Units, Tenants, Soldiers, Civilians and Contract Personnel

SUBJECT: USAG Wiesbaden Environmental Policy (Command Policy Letter No. 22)

1. Purpose and applicability. The purpose of this policy is to express the Garrison's
commitment to environmental protection and enhancement, pollution prevention (P2),
integration of sustainability and continuous improvement into our business practices.
This policy applies to all Directorates, Military Units, Tenants, Soldiers, Civilians and
Contract Personnel within the Garrison footprint.

2. Policy:

a. Ensure all Garrison activities and functions comply with German Final Governing
Standards, applicable Host Nation (HN) laws, AR 200-1 and AER 200-1.

b. Employ practices and procedures to prevent or mitigate risks and adverse effects
from activities and/or conditions that pose a potential threat to human health, safety or

the environment.

c. Commit to conserve resources and energy, integrate sustainability and
continuous improvement into your business practices, prevent pollution, recycle solid
waste and promote environmental awareness.

d. Cooperate with HN agencies to advance our common environmental objectives.

3. This policy shall be communicated to all Directorates, Military Units, and Tenants in

the USAG Wiesbaden AOR. This policy is available at:
https://home.army.mil/wiesbaden/application/files/4115/6197/1545/22EnvironmentalMan

agementSystem.pdf

4. The point of contact for this policy is Mr. Alwin A. Garcia M., Chief, DPW-
Environmental Division at DSN 548-4086.
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